

Local Historic District Study Committee
MEETING NOTES

Members present: Jerry Guidera (Chair), James Wald (Vice-Chair), Tini Sawicki
Members absent: Lynda Faye, William Gillen, Wendy Kohler, Philip Shaver
Others present: Jonathan Tucker, Planning Director

The meeting began at 5:10 p.m., in the absence of a quorum, with Mr. Tucker and the members walking the boundaries of the Dickinson NHR District. The members examined and discussed the history of properties within and adjacent to the current NHR district along the north, east, and south sides of the district. The plans of the Amherst Historical Commission to nominate and expansion of the Dickinson District and a new Depot District were discussed.

The next meeting of the LHDSC was tentatively set for October 6 at 5:00 p.m.

The meeting concluded at 6:00 p.m.